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Now sddrsss: Route 7
Preder ick, Ma., 21701

October 26, 1567

Pr. James B. Rhoads

Acting Archivist of the United 8tates
Hetional Arcaives and Rescorda 3arvies
Weshington, D. G. 20408

Desar Dr. Rhoads: d

Your lstter of October 23 strongly suggests thst documents releassad
for resosrch are withdrawn once I axpress an interest in them. The
withholding of ths Griffin-Hubert wemorande of March 20 and April 1,
1964, are the second and third such recent ceses.

The furthsr infersncq exists that somecne is cerefully studying what
I order coplies of for, normally, oice documents are released for re-
search, there would seam %o be no reason for going over them again
after I requeat the coples. That should be sutomatic. KEspsclally
with the wvast backlog of matsrials to be examined does it seem un-
ususl that documents I request are reexemined and thgq. withheld.

In these three ®ssea, the documents deuled me once I expressed an
interest in them nad jJust besn releessd., xEach iz inconsistent wiih
the official government position ova the sssasainetion., The Griffin-
Hubert weworands further are inconsistent with each other. It is an
unavoidable conslusion that the resl resson for these ex poet facto
determinations 1s to avoid emberresswment to tha government.

The reason slleged in this sase is that the identities of informants
might be disclosed or "future investigutions™ might be "jecpardiszed®.
Inis iavestigstion, offlcielly, wss ocncluded more than three yaars
ago, thus the sscond part would seem to be sutomstioslly excluded.
With regard to the first, I believe we are well past the point where
the protection of tha ideatitiez of stoclpigeons is more important
than access to the truth about the assassination, if, indeed, thst
guldeline 1s, in fect, applicable in this caae.

I strongly protest this reexamination of the documents I requeat and
their subssquent denial simply because I ask for copies. And I renew
»y request for them and the earlier Liebsler memorandum similerly
denied,

With regard to the Redlich-Liebeler memos of July 22, 1954, they most
aseuredly do exist, were in the box of files I examined when I marked
what I wanted Xeroxed, and my notes indicate ths contents as my letter
of October 12, 1967, describes them, "relating to General Walker and
Cubans”. I renew my request for these documents because they do exist
and heave bean relessed. Agein, their content is not consistent with
the officisl position. I bellsve this makes it more important that
they bs lcestod and copied for me.

Sincerely,

Harold Welsberg



